

FOI Reference - 18POL0198 – Document Schedule

Doc No	Brief Description	Date of Doc	Full Access	Part Access or Refused Access	Clause
1	Notes	16 April 2018 – Meeting notes	No	Partial Access	6(1)

Tuesday
16 4 18

South Coast Forum

Gordon Little MC
Nate Cook, Pictou, Hildyard
[redacted], [redacted], [redacted], Aboriginal elders.

[redacted]
[redacted]
[redacted] PANEL
[redacted] South Coast LSA - [redacted] Ont.
Licencing Enforcement.

- Ad hoc on closed pages.

- Parties
- rock throwing // expressway
- ice

Liquor Licencing Act 1997
(supply of liquor to minors)
warehouse parties.
legislative changes to address

bringing your own alcohol to parties w
minors

[redacted] - left
O'Sullivan's beach:
- expressway - need bridges to have protection/
fences. Council responsibility?
\$82K to cover all bridges + rocks accessible.
+ Local members.

"undermanned" patrol numbers, neighbourhood
response. Increased patrols in Aldinga
10-15 mins. until police car
more police needed.

time frame for solution?
policing feedback is immediate
infrastructure -

Tuesday
16 4 18

* police
7-8 cars ramping to charge people

- Stuart / Christies?

9-11 cells.

crimes occurring > 11pm.
taking officers off the street.

Stuart = City watch house.

Christies cells rarely full

Stuart charged → transferred to City

Super

ce:

Stopping the supply?

- Council activities to keep young people
entertained stop boredom stopping them
from doing drugs.

Christies youth centres.

Byc old (training centre). respect/identity.

Schools programs proud of who they are

Safe environment for activities.

controlled, safe, licenced, security

- line of communication

employing young people

10 year old rare @ Masters Young

Don't want to stop young people having a

80K ppl / good time.

presentation, 67 Ad. FM League

out + talk to the kids + tell

them what they are doing

community groups / police etc all together

by kids.

200 kids on the street +
then police leave
at parties. after police have shut
it down.

policing
- most go home. handout cause problems
- police respond + ask kids to get home.
not all are locals.

- Physical nature of young people
- location/competition for young people.
physical
physical
activity
Regina Youth Centre
low-socioeconomic. Free events?
we think

responsibility

children + 18yrs. encourage drinking @ home?

not alright to have these parties.
not acceptable to have 16/17 year olds.
Relix street.

think police are not listening
- put it back on parents of the kids.

Neighborhood watch -
Maurice Vale, O'Halloran Hill

Phase 6.1

20yr. Juvenile Justice
APOL Youth Policy;

Committee
they're aware of police youth policy
Hyde - the epidemic in southern area
our seniors are we about this ice
? items?

Families - changes/alcohol/services in the
+ (locally) funding. No health
+ alcohol

-Legislation-

how can we all help our neighbours?
put our hands up + help

taking away the alcohol will lead to ppl
taking drugs @ home
12-17yrs only 22% do drink

cultural change | [REDACTED]
-education

LEGISLATION

consultation. Parental control.

[REDACTED]: RSA

legislation - doesn't agree.
Commissioner says we don't have an issue!
structures STPOL has put in place to
offer more safer options.

District Policing Model

- teams + patrols in southern suburbs

crime in suburbs.

partnerships in Housing SA / Health / schools.

June / July 2019.

Community Constable in southern suburbs
on Monday

- looking to do that long

term.

family violence investigations.

Penalties for the kids.

Clause 6.1

Youth Diversion

~~Defendant~~ RSA

Young Offenders Act

Court
warning

family diversion

Clause 6.1

- Holden
Full
Murray
Bridge

16 4 18

Education for youth
What action is taken for people with
ill.

Mental Health
no help available for Mental Health
Families & community response

↑ 40% on drug offenders

Punishment for parents who allow kids to
have these parties?
- parents not there
issued fines.

40 mentors. Don't have parents @ home
Not just what you are doing for that
child but their children

Minority Primary school visits. / sammy D/SAROL

new housing big developments in nothing to do
"groups of kids with nothing to do"

DPTI

- lobbying as a group. safety concerns
met on numerous occasions.

Clause 6.1

[Redacted]

Aboriginal group. Funding

Government.

OK of Marshall in

field heights. CCTV? Design & allocation.

ward contributors

16 9 18

Safe Community Taskforce / Advisory Gp
@ Murray Bridge.

- com. safety emergency management plan

Em. ser. SAPOL. council support. DV. MU
monthly
develop localised strategies

~~Overnight supervision~~

Overnight supervision in com/houses? ^{resi}
NGOs. GOM kids.

Southern missing persons team Young people
- GOM. Dep. Child Protection
2,500 children in state care -
28 engaged with SAPOL